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February 1, 1999

TO:  DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING (BAYO)

FROM: DIVISION OF ELECTRIC AND GAS (DRAPER)EI1D &
DIVISION OF APPEALS (HELTON) JD\'}

RE: CLOSING OF DOCKET NO. 981942-El, REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL
CLASSIFICATION OF CERTAIN MATERIAL PROVIDED PURSUANT TO RULE
25-8.018, F.A.C., BY FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY

Docket No. 981942-El was opened to address the request for confidential classification of
certain material provided pursuant to Rule 25-6.018, Florida Administrative Code, by
Florida Power & Light Company (FPL). Staff determined that it does not need the
information and directs that it be returned to FPL prior to a ruling on confidentiality. FPL
will file a revised report pursuant to Rule 25-8.018, Florida Administrative Code, which will
not require a request for confidential classification. Pursuant to Section 2.07(C ofthe
Administrative Procedures Manual, Docket No. 981942-El can therefore clo%

cc: Wade Litchfield, Senior Attomey, Florida Power & Light Company ~ (
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